Emily Lutz

From: AMO Events <events@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Saturday, February 15, 2025 8:01 AM
To: Emily Lutz

Subject: AMO 2025: Registration Open

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

4 AMO

AMO 2025 Conference
August 17 - 20, 2025, Ottawa, Ontario

Register Today

Join us in beautiful Ottawa August 17-20, 2025. We are currently developing
educational programming, networking opportunities and much more to ensure
that this year’s conference is another annual AMO event where by coming
together, Ontario’s municipal leaders will strengthen local leadership and
municipal advocacy for all of our social and economic prosperity.

Register Today

Registration is now open with early bird rates in effect until March 12. A
reminder that our Package A tends to sell out very quickly as it provides
access to the Tuesday Evening Social Event. Do not miss out as availability to
Package A is limited.

Registration Credentials

If you require your information to login and register, please contact
amo@amo.on.ca For Conference guestions reach out to events@amo.on.ca

“Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness of
third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does ot imply an endorsemernt of the views, information or services mentioned.



[ g

M s




